APPROVED MINUTES
WYOMING PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
DECEMBER 3, 2018
6:00PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Beynon called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park Advisory Commission for December 3,
2018 to order at 6:00PM

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park Advisory Commission were present:
Members Bob Beynon, Barb Williams, Bruce Spangler, and Claire Luger, Council Liaison

Absent: Member Wick

Also Present: Diane Krinkie, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant

Visitors: Mayor Lisa lverson, Dan lverson, Nancy Spangler, and Brett Ohnstad
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

Chair Beynon determined a Quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider Approving the Minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming Park Advisory
Commission for November 5, 2018.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER
WILLIAMS, TO APPROVE THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE WYOMING PARK
ADVISORY COMMISSION FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2018.

Voting Aye: Williams, Spangler and Beynon
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

OPEN FORUM:

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Park Advisory Commission on items on or not on
the current agenda. Items requiring Park Advisory Commission action maybe deferred to staff for research
and future Park Advisory Commission Agendas if appropriate. You will be limited to three (3) minutes and
we ask that you conduct yourself in a professional, courteous manner, and refrain from the use of profanity.
Failure to abide by this policy may result in the loss of your privilege to speak that night.”

No members of the public spoke.
NEW BUSINESS:
2. Park Advisory Commission Letter of Interest — Brett Ohnstad

Chair Beynon asked if Mr. Ohnstad had any questions for the Commission and gave a brief overview
of the typical meeting schedule. He noted that in the early spring, the PAC will tour the parks to help



plan for budgeting and projects that need to be completed.

Mr. Ohnstad stated that he had read through past minutes and thinks he understands what serving on
the Commission would entail. He stated that he already knows most of the members on the
Commission as well as Mayor Iverson.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER
WILLIAMS, TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE BRETT OHNSTAD
TO SERVE ON THE PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION.

Voting Aye: Williams, Spangler, and, Beynon
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS:

3.

Grants — MN DNR — Outdoor Recreation Grant Program

Member Williams stated that she had printed the information for the Outdoor Recreation Grant
program for 2019 and noted that the minimum requirement is to have a total project cost of at least
$20,000. She stated that it appears as though the request to help cover the hockey boards would meet
this threshold.

Chair Beynon noted that the Commission had asked Public Works Superintendent Powers to get
some cost estimates for replacing the hockey boards and asked if there was any specific monetary
information.

Staff Liaison Krinkie stated she would touch base with him in the morning and forward any
information onto Commission members.

Mayor Iverson asked when the grant application was due.

Member Williams stated the due date is March 29, 2019. The City can submit a draft version by
March 8, 2019 in order to receive staff comments before the final submission. The grant will cover
up to 50% of the project with a minimum matching dollar amount of $10,000.

Chair Beynon suggested getting quotes that include labor costs and not just the hockey boards.

Member Williams asked Deputy Clerk Krinkie to send copies of the grant application information out
to the Commission.

Member Reports:

Staff Liaison Krinkie — Provided a report by Public Works Superintendent Powers on the activities that the
Public Works Department has been handling:

v
v

v

ANANIN

AN

clearing snow from paths and walkways

Hawk Meadows Trail and Lions Park Winter trail have been mowed and are open for hiking and
when there is enough snow, the trails will also be groomed

The electric service and meter have been installed at Railroad Park; Railroad Park has been decorated
for the season;

Replaced two wooden picnic tables that were found to be unsafe with aluminum tables;

Continue to strip, sand and paint the remaining picnic tables;

Belts, seats and chains have been ordered to replace the ones that need it on swing sets throughout the
parks;

Hockey rink flooding has begun.

No applications have been received for a second warming house attendant and other alternatives are
being considered.



Suggestions were made to contact the Youth Service Bureau to see if there would be any interest along with
putting a notice up at the local school district sites, for example, Forest Lake, due to their large hockey
program. Staff Liaison Krinkie stated she will pass these ideas onto Public Works Superintendent Powers.

Chair Beynon stated that the Commission had discussed the possibility of replacing some of the whole
playground structures because some of them are not up to code and wasn’t sure why Public Works
Superintendent Powers had ordered replacement parts for the swings.

Staff Liaison Krinkie will contact Public Works Superintendent Powers about the swingset structures and
their possible replacement. She explained that she received a request to have the Chair of the Commission
repeat the motions and include the names of who made and seconded the motions, so they accurately reflected
in the minutes.

Chair Beynon asked for opinions and comments on the tree lighting event.
The Commission agreed that it was a good event and people had a good time.

Mayor lverson stated that her one suggestion is that more lights are needed. She asked if it was possible to
have a small fundraiser to collect money to purchase more lights. She suggested having a table at every City
event that would provide people an opportunity to donate, lights or a monetary donations towards the
purchase of a string of lights for the tree.

Mr. Ohnstad stated that he would like to see more advertising about parking for the next tree lighting event so
there is no confusion for attendees.

Mayor Iverson stated that the second fire pit used at the event was donated by a pipe fitting company located
in Stacy.

Staff Liaison Krinkie explained that at the upcoming January 7, 2019 meeting, Rick Arntz would be on the
agenda to give a presentation to the Commission regarding holding a summer event “Arts in the Park” and a
discuss ideas for a Veteran’s Memorial area over at Railroad Park.

ADJOURN
CHAIR BEYNON ADJOURNED THE DECEMBER 3, 2018 MEETING OF THE WYOMING
PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION AT 6:25 PM

NEXT MEETING:
JANUARY 7, 2019
6:00PM




